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Ms. Marlowe Hanlen} Compliance Officer, Code of Ethics
1832 Asset Management L.P. { Investment Funds | Compliance
1 Adelaide 81 £, 70 Floor, Toronto, Cintario M50 V8 Canada

B 1.416.065.2684
Email: marlowe.hanlen@1832.ca

From: Hanlen, Marlowe

Sent: Friday, January 05, 2018 1:48 PM

To: '61293470005@telusfax.com’

Cc: Hanlen, Marlowe

Subject: Oklo Resources Limited - Form 604 - Lodgement with ASX today - attachment
Importance: High

To unsubscribe from receiving further Commercial Electronic Messages click here.

S1 vous ne souhaitez plus recevoir d[1 [ autres messages [1[lectroniques commerciaux, veuillez vous
d[00sabonner en cliquant ici.
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32 | ASSET
| MANAGEMENT L_P....

One Adelside Street East
£8th Floor
Terants, Ontardo, Canada
M&C 2v8

To: Company Announcermenis Office From: Mariowe Hanlen

10:04 01/65/18 ET Pg 2-D

Company: Ausiraian Stock Exchange

Fax: 612-877408985 or 812-3347-0005 Pages: 1+3

Phone: Date: January § 2018

Re: Form 604 ~ Oklo Resources Limited

U urgent L ForReview [ Please Conunent [ Please Reply £l Piease Recycle

6 Comments:

Autached is a Form 604 for Oklo Resources Limited to be lodged with the ASX today on behalf of
1832 Asset Management L.P., manager of the Dynamic/Scotia Funds.

A Mapiowe HanlenTMs.), Compliance Officer
T832 Asset Management L.P. (manager of the Dynamic/Scotia Funds)
Tel.: 416-365-2584 {dircct)

Internat Fax:  647-776-T721 {compliance)

Email: Marlowe Henlend@|832.ca

mib
Aftachment
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604 page 1 of 2 Fabruary 15, 2007

Form 604

Corporations Act 2007
Section 6718

Notice of change of interests of substantial holder

Ig Company Name/Scheme  QKLO RESOURCES LIMITED

ACI/AREN 53 121 582 607

1. Batalle of substantial holder {1)

Nama Bank of Nova Scotia and each of its associates/aifiliates listed in Annex A
ACNIARSN (i applicable) N/A

Thers was a changs in the interasts of the substanial holder on December [/ 20/ 2017

The previous notice was given (o the company on July /05 /2016

The previous notice was datad July /05 /2016

2. Previous and present voting power

The total number of voles attached (o ali the voling shares in the company or voling interasts in the scheme that the substantial
holder or an associate {2) had a relevant interest {3) in when last reguired, and when now reguired, to give a substantial holding
notice to the company or scheme, are as follows:

Class of securities (4) Previous notice Prasent notice
Person's vales Voling power {8} Person's voles Yoting powsr (5)
Ordinary Fully Paid 21,185,094 8.78% undiluted | 30,500,263 8.86% undiluted

3. Changes in relevant Interests

Particulars of each change in, or change in the nature of, a relevant interest of the substantial holder or an associale In voting
securities of the company or scheme, since the substantial holder was last required to give & substantial holding notice to the
company or scheme are as follows:

Date of Person whose relevant Naiure of Consideration Class and number | Person's voies
change interast changad ehange (6} given in ralation of securities alfected
ta change {7) affected
Dec. 20, 1832 Asset Management | ln-market Average share 8,384,189 9,384,169
2017 L.P., manager of the acquisitions | price was AUD Ordinary fully
Dynamic/Scotia Funds $0.2812 paid

4, Bresent relevant interests

Particulars of each relevant interest of the substantial holder in voling securities alter the changs are as follows:

Holder of Registered Person entitled | Nature of | Class and Person's
ralevant interast | holder of securities o be relevant number of votes
registered as | interest sacurities
holder (8) (8)
1832 Asset 1832AMLP, in ite capacity as trustee | Unknown Ordinary fully | 30,508,283
Management and manager of varicus mutual funds paid
L.P. has the power to control the voting 30,509,263
{(“1832AMLP") | and/or disposal of the securities and
holds the securities for invesiment
purmoses

fanms Bok-ORI0 Mesources Limied - Janid.gquc
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&. Changes in association

The persans who have becomes associales (2) of, ceased io be assoclates of, or have changed the nature of their association (8)
with, the substantial helder in relation to voting interests in the company or scheme are as foliows:

HName and ASN/ARIN (if applicalie) MNatwrs of asseuiatiun
1832 Asset Management L.P, Body corporats controlisd by Bank of Nova Scolla

6. Addrasses

The addresses of persons named in this form are as follows:

Namg Addrass
Bank of Nova Scotia 40 King Street West, Toronto, Ontarie, Canada M5H 3Y2
1832 Asset Management L.P. 29" Floor, 1 Adelaide Street East, Toronio, Ontario M5C 2V

print name  Bruno Carchidi Capacity: Vice-President, Compliance of 1832 Asset

Management L.P. (a fully-owned affiliate of the Bank of Nova
Scotia)
sign here %ﬂ

Date {357 January /2018




Fm:GCICL CTo:FW: Oklo Resources Limited - Form 664 - Lodgeme 10:06 01/65/18 ET Pg 5-D

804 page ¥ of 2 Febrary 18, 2007

ANNEXURE A
Associates
This company is a fully-owned affilicte of Bank of Nova Scotia under section 9 of the Corporations Act by

virtue of being a related corporate body of 1832 Asset Management L.P., manager of the Dynamic/Scotia
Funds.

{832 Asset Management L.P.

This is the annexure of | page marked A referred to in Form 604; Notice of Change of Interests of
Substantial Holder signed by me.

m/ y

Vice- P’reSident. Compllance
1832 Asset Management L.P., (a fully-owned affiliate of the Bank of Nova Scotia)

o d
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